* %
————————
U ——|
RO —————

UNITED NATIONS .
GENERA
ECONOMIC %CN.é%R;%
Moy 1950
AND 7 93,

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION -ON THE STATUS. OF WOMBEN
) Fourth Session
SUMMARY RECORR OF THE SEVENTY-FIFTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York,
on Monday, 15 May 1950, at 3 p.me

CONTENTS: Educational opportunities for women (E/CN,6/146)
General discussion
Draft resolution on the politicel rights of women

Chajrmans . Mrs, LEFAUCHEUX France
jembers tiss McCORKINDALE Australia
' Miss ZUNG Chine .
Miss IDRALLS Costa Rica
iiss PEDERSEN Denmark
Mrs. TSALDARIS Greece
Mrs. SEN India
Mrs., KHOURY ‘ Lebanon
Mrs. CASTILLO LEDON Mexico
Mrs. PEKTAS Turkey
Miss ‘SUTHERLAND ' United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland

Mrs. GOLDMAN United States of America

Mrs, URDANETA \ Venezuela



E/CN.6/SR.75
Page 2

Representatives of specialized agencies:

Miss FAIRGCHILD International Labour Organisation(ILO)

Miss CHATON United Nations Zducational, Scientific
‘ and Cultural Organization

__presentdtlveu of non—governmental orgdnizat¢ons- | ,
Category B: Mrs, CARTER » Internatlonal Council of Vomen

Miss TOMLINSOK ‘ ' 'Internatlonal Federation of Bu31neas
‘ and Professional ilomen
Miss LAGEFAIN -+ International Federation of Triends
T : of the Young Woman
Miss ROBB vv ~ International Federation of
‘ University Vomén S
Miss ZIZZAMIA International Union of Catholic
, o - Vomen's Leagues .
Miss ARNOLD Horld's Young homen s Chrlst]ah ,
- Assoc1at1¢n =
Also present: Urs, MBNDOZA BARRET . Inter-imerican Commission for Women
Secretariat:  Mr, LIN MOUSHENG Division of Humen Rights
Mrs, MENOW Secretary of the Commission

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES FOR WOMEN (E/CN 6/146)
General discu351og '

1, The CHAIRMAN announced that the Pomm1651on would proceed to general
- discussion of item 10: educatlonal opportunities for ‘women.,

Re = =i MiSS'FAIRCHIID {(International Labour Crganisation) said that the ques-
tion of technical and vocational education had long been of'interest to the
International Labour Organisation, which placed its facilities at the disposal
of the Commission to assist it in its work,

ER As the representative of the International Federation of Business and
Professional Women had stated that morning, the ILO had been concerned with the
subject of vocational and technical education for ten years. 1In 1939, it had
adopted a recommendation on vocational training and a recommendation on appren-
ticeship; in 1948, a Convention on Lmployment Service Organization; in 1949,

a recommendation on vocational guidance; and a recommendation on vecational

traininé of adults was under discussion during the current year. The ILO
/programme



E/CN.6/SR.75
Page 3

'ﬁrogramme on vocational and technical education applied equally to men and women,
and in a1l the texts she had just quoted the plade of women in the programme was
indicated as being equal to.that of men, The established policy of the ILO in

{ts manpower operational programme was that educational services should be

equally available to women.

be For two years the ILO had been studying facilities for vocational and
technical training in all parts of the world, and monographé had been produced or
were in preparation dealing with conditions in Asia, Latin America and the Middle
Fast, based on field study by ILO rvepresentatives in collaboration with thé
goverrnments of the countries concerned, On the besie of its studies, the ILO
had established Manpowey Field Offices in Rome and in Bangalore to develop the
I10'8 technical and vocational guidance services to governments, Similar offices
would shortly be opened in Latin America and probably in the Middle East.

5e Govermnmental requests to the IIO had so far dealt mainly with the
training in general terms and relatively little emphasis had been placed on
vocational rnd technical education for women, The Subject was therefore reasonable
for the Commission's consideration, and she hoped that it would devote ﬁartjcular
attention to it, both because of women's need for vocational education and because
goverments required trained women in order to make the best possible use of their
manpower resources, During and since the War there had been a considerable
development in the employment of women, particularly in the United Kingdom, the
United States of America and France, )
6 There was a great variation in the opportunities open to women in dife
ferent countries. In general, technically advanced countries, and in particular
industrially advanced countries, offered women more opportunities for both training
and placement than did the less developed countries, Training opportunities, of
course, depended to a large extent on-the state of the labour market. In the
interests of the countries themselves, as they became more technically advanced,
as well as in the interests of social Jjustice, there must be fuller development

of the capacitieé of women, .

Te She again indicated that, if the Commission so desired, the IIO would

be very glad to comoperate with UNESCO, and, if necessary, with the FAO in
pursuing the study of the question,

/8+ Miss SUTHERLAND



E/CN.6/SR.75
Page L

8e Wiss SUTWLRLAND (Unlted Kingdom) referring to the question of ‘terminology,
'p01ntﬂd.out that ‘the term "tcchnlcal education! might be taker by some observers
to cover two tvpee of educatlon in the Unlted Kingdom, Theéy had secondary technis
cal schools and courses as part of_thelr programne of secoridary education for all
boys‘and girls from 11 to 15, This meant secondary - ecducation with a'technigal
rather tnan an acadenic blas, but it was not vocational education, Technical
education in the strict sense of the term should be applied to the technical amd
vocational schools and instltutlons for young people after the school~leaving age
of 15, She therefore urged that care should be taken to ensure the use of a
standafd terminolégy when collecting information. o

Je She empha51zed the importance of co~operation with the I10 in collecting

informatlon on vccatlonal training and guidance,

10,  lMrs, CASTITZLO LEDON (lexieo) said she had been much interested in the
UNFSCO representativels statement and had been 2lad to hear her comments on the

| report of the Inter-imerican Commission for Women to UNESCO on discrimination

| in educational opportunities for women. She wished to remind her, howover, that
the Inter=American Commission for Women was an official govermnental organization
having a different status from the non-governmental organizations which had been
mentioned in the same connexion, She was surs that the Tnter~American Commission
for Women would continue to give all possible help to fESCO.,

11, ‘ Speaking of Mexico's contribution to education, she drew attention to
the law by which every person able to read and write was under the obligation to
impart that knowledge to another, and suggested that that method mlght proiltably
be followed by other countrles in which 1111t9ra07 existed.,

12, Thé education of country women posed a consideralle problem in most
Latln American countries., Certain resoiutions referrlngyto the question had
already been adopted by the Commission,. but she thought that it shoutd adopt a
more specific resolution wrging particular attention to the subject now that
fuller information was available. '

13. On the question of equal educational opportunities for wbmeﬁ,}she felt
that the Commission should aim at co-edudation,' rather then separate education
for men and women, Vomen should be éntitled to exactly the same education as
men and there should be no suggestlon that their 1nt911ectual capacity was

lowey< than that of men,
/1, Miss MORAIES



B/CN.6/SR.TS
Page 5

.~

1k, Miss MORALES (Costa Rica), quoting the definition of citizenship in
the most recent Comstitution of her country, pointed out that the aim of o
education should be to form good citizens, ef both sexes. She therefore felt
}hat the question of women's education should not be over-emphesiied merely
- because women had recently escquired the right to #ote. Men required educetioh
just as much as women particularly in political matters. ' |

15, The CHAIRMAN reqpested members, and representatives of specialiéed
agencies and non-governmental organizations, to submit their suggestions and
draft resolutions on the- subject to the Chairman of the Committee on Resolutlons
as soon as possible, v _
16. . Summing up the Commission‘s.general'conclusions,'she indicated that
it was the Commission's intemtion to ask UNESCO to'continue its study of the
subject, The study might be continued on & regional ba51s, or a8 general
programme of action might be visualized. The Commission's resolution would deal'
with technical training, and rural’educetlon, and reference might also be made
to the possibility of working women continmuing their intellectual training.
Other points which had been raised were equality of opportunity; reservation of
bursaries and scholarships for men; and the necesgity of assisting intellectuals
still in displaced persons. camps to find suitable positions. The question of
.professions in which only women were employed should also be taxen up. '
i7. Speaking &s representative of France, she thought that the question
of education in under-developed countries was very coumplex. The United Kingdom
representative had stated that the development of education in'under-developed
countries must be & function of economic development. Thét was true to a
certain extent. OShe pointed out, however, that in some under-developed countries
such as Nigeria and the Gold Coast, & considerable impetus had been given to
the development of education by the meﬁropoliten country before the economic
" situation of the territory strictly justified it. The question was not solely
one of financial possibilities or of the‘provision of techinical equipment, '
becauge it was nearly always possible to obtain the necessary material and
equipment, even with limited resources. The real difficulty lay in the
recruitment of teaching personnel. She had, therefore, been ruch interested in
what the Turkish representative had said that morning concerning the training of
teachers, since her own country had encountered the same difficulties. Boys,
end more particularly girls, from under-developed territories who received their
[education



E/CN. 6/SR.75
Page 6

education in the metropolitan country were freqaently unwilling to return to
teach in those terrltorges and it was diffieulit to convince them that that was
their duty.

18. In view of the dispersion of the prpulation 55 such territories and
the high rate of illiterascy, & perticularly large ueachzng body vas requ¢red.

A practlcal solution, therefore, appeared to be to appeal to those people

who could read to teach others. An experiment alony those lines had been tried
in Morocco and some 6,000 or more children had thus been taurht. The
Adrinistration appealed to those who could do so to teach the chxldren and
adults in their immediate neighbourhood a vernacular lanﬂuage. Mater¢al and
equipment for the establishment of small teaching units was prov1ded by the
Administreation, and govgxnment inspectors, whp were themselves quallfied
teachers, came arcund periodically to encourage end advise the armateur teachers,
and to select children of particular intellectual prom:se so that they might
receive a more formal edmcations In general, it was only women Who had
sufficlent time to esteblich such schQQJS. The syste.: had prdved very'usefui,
and she suggested that the Commission should agk govermments to adopt it and |
give it their support where 1% had alresdy beea put into rractice,

——u .

4 «
ERTY

19. Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdcm) did not thin% that there was any
substantial difference between the views of France and the United Kingdem with
regpect to the qpestion of educational opportunitnes for women. It was, of course
true that the United Bingdom had provided considerable ‘sums for social services
and eduecation in underadeveloped areas, but the hlgh lovel of education attaired
{1. somg countriss could not be achieves in those areas until they had reached a

IR

more advanced stage of economic dpvelonwent.
20. With regard to tae Cha*rman's rﬁfcrchN to the Gold Coast ‘the United
Kingdom representative pointed out that whersas sixty toachers were being trained
in 1942, the figure had risen to 400 teachers last year. S '

/21, In conclusion



EycN.é/SR.75
Page 7

21, ~ In conclusion, she again emphasized that educational advancement- in ‘i
under-developed areas ‘must go hand in hand with economic development.

22,  Miss CHATON (United Nétions Educational, Scientific and Cultural
Organlzation) stated that obsolete legal provisions and time-lonoured traditions.
constituted the major obstacles to equal educational cpportunities for wome:.,

The elimination of those obstacles required a preparatory phase of work which
would vary aécording‘tb the legislation and traditions on female education in .
different countries, The purpose of any legislative action should be to amend

or remove obsolete provisions which no longer corresponded to modern conditions,
23, The extension of compulsory education was one of the items to be taken
up at the genéral conference on education to be held in 1951, In that connexion,
par%icﬁiar.attehtion shduld be given to the repercussions of that extension on

the education of women. Lven if women should be entitled by law to ecual educa-
tional opportunities, it would still be neceésary to educate public opirion which,
under the influence of secular tradivions and psychological factors, differentiated
between the social roles of men and women, = In view of that basic differentiation,
careful consideration should be given to a plan of abtion to educate public |
opinion,. In under-developed countries, education. remalned the Jealously remarded
privilege of the men., Reaction to the ba51c education of women had ‘been one of
defiance, and in most areas that education hed been confined to 1nstruct10n in
child care, Traditional resistance might be overcome more easily if the

organs entrusted with basic education used more women to 1mplement part of thelr
programmes,

Rhe UNESCO was closely studying the results of baglc educatlon and would
probably be in a position to give advice on specific _programmes for speciflc
areas, ‘ ; _ o

25, - In the more:highly developed countries there was siill aitraditional
discriminatioh with respect to the education of women; The main taskiin those
areas would be to bring about a change in the trend of public opinion through

/ a clear



E/CH, b/ SR, 75
Pags 8 -

a clear. presentation of the demograpnic, pol'*ical, econcmic and educative aspects
of the problem.‘ It should be pointed out for instance, that 'the proportion of
women in the countries of the world ranged from 47 to edch hundred men to -

160 per. hundred. men, ,the latter flgure representing the proportion of women in
the population of Germany for the year 194)._ Tt should further be indicated.
that greater oppertunities er,th? professional education of women would result
in the greater welfare of thebﬁepuletien as a whole, Steps should be taken to.
change the. traditlonal V1ew that women nad entlre reopon51bility for -the home
but & doubtful right to extensive educacron.' An’ attempt should be meds to
diffuse the 1dea that the respon31b111ties of the lome rested equally upon all
menbers of the famlly and that glrls should be glven the opportunity to develop
-their intellectual glfts. _ ’ ' ‘ .
6 . Lducation of public opinion should be undertaken with all available
ameans, although a careful studj snould be made of the existing situation before
any plan- of actlon was put 1nto cperauiou. '

- DRAFT RESOLUTION-ON THE isom;rm; RIGHIS OF VOIEN (8/0it.6/L.10)

27. - The: GHAIRMAN invited the Commiss1on to consider the draft résolution
submltted by the representative of India on effective programmes of polltlcal
educatlon for women who had recently acquired the right to vote. In v1ew of the
fact that the question of the political rights of women had been thoroughly
discussed in previous meetings, the Commission might be prepared to take & vote
on the draft resolutlon.

28, Hrs, SEI (India) stated that points 3. end 4 of the draft Fesolution hed
been amerded to read.as follows: o " o A
"3, DNotes that effectlve programmes of'sucn educatlon cannot
be underteken as exteu51vely as desired in gcertain reglons by non=- °
governmental organizations withouti furuher a351stance,"and therefore

/4. Recommends



E/CN.é?SR;QSﬂ
Page 9

", Recommends to the Economic and Social Council to request the: -

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization, in
consultatibn with the Commission on the Status of Women, to undertake a
study of effective programmes of education in citizenship, such as would -

.“ provide assistance to nangovefnmental organizations which are concerned
ﬁith the political education of women in countries where women have
’recently acqnlred ‘the right to vote or are only beginning to partlcipate
in public office". '

29. Miss CHATON (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural
Organlzatlon) wondered whether UNESCO would be able to prov1de facilities for
polltlcal education for women who had récently acquired the right to vote., The
organizatlon was concerned with education in general and she did not think that

it would be p0331ble to carry out the programme sugpested in the revised Indian
draft resolution. ‘ ' o

30. - UNESCO proposed to disseminate propaganda on the Universal Declaratlon
of Human Rights, which in itself was one way of spreading the concepts of
demoeraey and equality. The Executive Director of UNESCO had also called upon
various organizatlons to co-onerate in that effort. ‘ o

31. She thought ‘that the current programmes of UNESCO already provided
active assistance in the field of education and could not see how the organization
could undertake a new task outside its accepted studles of adult education in
general. ) )
32. ‘Miss SUTHERLAND (Unitéd Kingdom) recalled the work done after 1918,
wheri women wore first given the vote in the Unlted Klngdom, by women's voluntary
organizations in arousing the interest of women in their newly acqulred rights.
33. She associated the ideas in the Indian draft resolution with the
development of adult educatlon in 01vic affalrs. o '

/34. Non-governmental



E/CN.6/SR.7T5
Page 10-

3L Noh~govérnmental organizétioné h4d dlready submitted interesting
material to the Secretary-General; -that documentation might be studied by the
Secretariat, which cauld then make appropriate suggestions for its use by the
Commission and. by women's organizations.

35, Although she fully appreciated the difficulties which might confront
UNESCO in undertaking a new task, she thought that the national branches of
various women's voluntary organizations could nevertheless be supplied with
valuable information to help them .in the work of fostering the interest of
women in their political responsibilities.

36. Mrs. MENDOZA BARRET (Inter-American Commission for Women) was opposed
to the Indian draft; women did not require specialized education in order to
fulfil their political responsibilities, as the draft suggested. In that
matter, they did not lag behind men anud to suggest that women alone needed
such education would, in fact, be an act of discrimination against them.

\
37. The CHAIRMAN referred to the United Kingdom representative's .
suggestion, and pointed out that the question was not one of special political -
education for women, but rather of providing woemen's organizations with such
material and suggestions as might be available, in order to arouse their
interest in matters of citizenship and government.

38, Miss CHATON (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural
Organization) pointed out that she had received no instructions from her
Headnuarters. If the Commission proposed to stress the point, then the
Execﬁtive Board of UNE§CO itself would have to take a decision.as to whether
it was in a position to fulfil' the requirements.,

39. Lrs. GéLDMAN (Unitqg States of America) said that the report of the
UNESCO representative considerably clarified the situation.

/. The question



E/dN.é/SR.’?S
Page 11

0 " N
* N

40, ' The question of politipal consciousness on the part of women was very
important. They should not be made to feel isolated and cut off from civie
matters. But there was no intention to force the issue of political education
upon either the Secretariat or UNESCO.unless they cculd provide an effective
aid to those governments which needed specifié.suggestions.

. Once women had gained their first experience as voters they could be
encouraged to join in the general activities of citizenship.
L2. At the next meeting of the Commission she intended to submit a paper

dealing with a new attempt inthe field of political education.

L3. hrs. MENDOZA BARRET (Inter-American Commission for Women) again
emphasized the point that men as well as women needed political education and
that it would be wrong to stress the situation of women in that matter. OCo
far as general education was concerned, however, she agreed that it should be
applied to women in every field.

Lo Miss SUTHERLAND (United Xingdom) observed that, after the initial
stages of arousing women's interest in civic and govermnmental affairs had been
passed, many women made up their minds to join one of the national political
parties and political education from that point was generally undertaken by
the parties themselves.

L5. The important primary objective was to give help and encouragement
to women who had just acquired the vote to use it wisely.

L6, Mrs. URDANETA (Venezuela) pointed out that the last part of the
Indian draft resolution should be amended in view of the fact that UNESCO
might not be able to fulfil the tasks with which it was to be charged. The
draft should therefore be referred to the Committee on Resolutions.

47, Mre. SEN (India) was willing to accept the United Kingdom suggestion.

/48. The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.6/SR.T5
Page 12

kg, The CHAIRMAN said that the Indian draft resolution would be considered
by the Committee on Resolutions and would be submitted to the Commission again at

its next meeting.

The meeting rose at 4.55 p.m.

26/5 ~f3a e



